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Nicholas Valente

From: Drew Wood
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:54 PM
To: Nicholas Valente; Bill Walton II
Subject: One more to add
Attachments: FedEx Shipping Label-Ferrel Thomas (277958-278598).pdf

Nick, 
 
Please also make sure that this letter is added to the BCI file before it goes live. I think we need to redact 
the address for the vicitm’s father. 
 
Thanks, talk to you tomorrow.  
 
 

 

Drew Wood 
Senior Attorney General – Special Prosecutions 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office: (419) 327-4494  
Cell: (614) 284-4951 
Fax: (844) 255-4360 
drew.wood@ohioago.gov 
 
 

 
 


